
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

November 30, 2018 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

 

TO:  Baltimore and Washington Area Rideshare Agencies 

 

FROM: Nancy Huggins, Program Manager 

Maryland Department of Transportation Maryland Transit Administration 

(MDOT MTA) Office of Local Transit Support 

 

SUBJECT: FY2020 Ridesharing/Commuter Assistance Program Grant Application 

 

 

The MDOT MTA Office of Local Transit Support (OLTS) is now accepting applications for the 

FY2020 Ridesharing/Commuter Assistance program.  The application package with the 

announcement is now available on ProjectWise or can be obtained by contacting the Program 

Manager.  

 

Please note that each jurisdiction requesting assistance must hold or provide an opportunity for a 

public hearing.  Instructions are included in the application document.  This must be completed 

before submission of the Ridesharing/Commuter Assistance grant application.  Proof of 

notification of an opportunity for a public hearing is required. 

 

The deadline for application submission is March 15, 2019.  Application submittal will be done 

by uploading the original document with appropriate signature and a transmittal letter to the 

jurisdictions’ ProjectWise Rideshare location, no later than COB on March 15, 2019.   

 

Please direct any questions or comments to Nancy Huggins at 410-767-8356 or 

nhuggins@mta.maryland.gov. 
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